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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST NR Eligible: yes X_

DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM no___
. Property Name: Battle Acre Inventory Number:  BA-0636
Address: 3219 North Point Road City: Dundalk Zip Code: 21222
County: Baltimore USGS Topographic Map: Middle River
Owner: Baltimore County Is the property being evaluated a district? yes

Tax Parcel Number: 520 Tax Map Number: 104 Tax Account ID Number: 1800014622

Project: Agency: Balto County Dept of Prop Mgmt/Planning
Site visit by MHT Staff: X no yes Name: Date:
[s the property located within a historic district?  yes X no
If the property is within a district District Inventory Number:
NR-listed district ~ yes  Eligible district __ yes District Name:
Preparer’s Recommendation: ~ Contributing resource  yes no Non-contributing but eligible in another context

If the property is not within a district (or the property is a district)

Preparer’s Recommendation: Eligible X vyes no

‘ Criteria: XA X B C D Considerations: A B C D E F G None

Documentation on the property/district is presented in:  Maryland Historical Trust

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo)

Battle Acre was established in 1839 on the 25th anniversary of the Battle of North Point on part of the land occupied by the
men of the Fifth Regiment who defended Baltimore during the pivotal Battle of North Point during the War of 1812. Deeded
to the State of Maryland for $1 by Dr. Jacob Houck, the site which was once known as “Houck’s Acre” did not initially have
any monument other than a cornerstone which was laid in 1839. In spite of the attention paid to other memorials of the War
of 1812 in Baltimore, it took years of effort to raise funds and interest to establish a permanent monument on the site. Ella
Virginia Houck Holloway, granddaughter of Dr. Houck, was instrumental in obtaining the funds required to establish the
formal monument. The National Star Spangled Banner Centennial Commission, which was tasked to coordinate the
centennial celebration of the War of 1812 in Maryland, responded with the erection of an austere stone block decorated with
memorial tablets and topped by a cannon. A 1960°s flagstone terrace surrounds the monument along with an aluminum flag
pole. Stone pillars delineate each corner of the symbolic acre parcel which is enclosed by an iron fence obtained from the site
of the Maryland School for the Blind, later the Polytechnic Institute. A concrete path leads from the flagstone terrace to a
pair of iron gates flanked by a pair of additional stone pillars leading to the street. The pillars are topped with cannon balls.
Battle Acre is a site that has been identified by the National Park Service as a significant resource associated with the War of
1812 and the Battle of North Point. The acre is a symbol that commemorates the actions of the brave citizen soldiers of the
Fifth Regiment that protected the city of Baltimore, and the United States, on September 12, 1814, from the land invasion of
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British troops, therefore the site qualifies for eligibility under Criterion A. The parcel also has a strong association with Mrs.
Ella Virginia Houck Holloway, who was responsible for numerous preservation efforts of War of 1812 sites, including Battle
Acre, and the adoption of the “Star Spangled Banner” as our national anthem. Therefore, the property also qualifies under
Criterion B. Battle Acre and its associated monument are also eligible through its significance as a commemorative property.
The site and monument have long been a traditional gathering place for citizens to remember the Battles of North Point and
Baltimore. The property was not evaluated under Criterion C or D. The significant dates associated with the site include
1814, 1839 and 1914 which represent the year from which the site derives its initial significance, when the acre was
delineated and set aside as a memorial and when it was expanded to its present form which includes the existing monument.
The recommended period of significance is 1814-1914.

Historical Background:

The battles of North Point and Baltimore have often been overlooked in terms of their importance to the War of 1812 and the
history of the United States. The War of 1812 is significant for its role in defining the identify of the new United States of
America and would become both the military and diplomatic introduction to the world for the newly formed nation.! The
battles of North Point and Baltimore serve to demonstrate how citizen soldiers could come together for the sake of their
country and their livelihood and form a successful defense despite the odds. > By the turn of the 19th century, the war
between France and Great Britain began to have a negative impact on the USA. Britain tried to thwart any trade between the
United States and European countries for fear that it would ultimately aid France. Consequently the British engaged in the
practice of stopping and boarding US ships, sometimes impressing American soldiers into the war against France. Trade
embargos were also initiated which damaged the ability for merchant ships to conduct business.” In 1807, Great Britain
attacked and boarded the USS Chesapeake in the waters outside of Norfolk, Virginia without any subsequent apologies
causing anger and outrage of Americans. As a result, the United States Congress passed several embargos limiting trade
activities with Europe in order to prevent war. By 1812, the war between France and Great Britain had expanded to Canadian
shores with the British commanding control of the Atlantic and the Great Lakes. Fueled by anger and the desire for war, the
U.S. government voted to approve a declaration of war on June 17, 1812 in an attempt to protect free trade and sailor’s rights.
Initially, the United States was not very successful in their attempts to fight the British. In Baltimore, private citizens
responded with requests for commissions from the government to outfit schooner ships that would be used to quickly board
and seize goods from British merchant ships resulting in the award of prize money. It became so profitable that the ship
building industry in Fells Point flourished and Baltimore was called “a nest of pirates” by the London Times.* No other port
managed to match Baltimore’s success at capturing over 500 British vessels.’

By the winter of 1813, the Royal Navy had arrived in the Chesapeake, established blockades and conducted raids all along
the coast. Towns including Saint Michaels and Havre De Grace were occupied and vandalized. The British even established
naval bases on Tangier and Kent Islands with the intent of capturing and destroying any item that aided or profited from the
war. Inresponse to the enemy’s presence, the city of Baltimore accelerated the preparations for war. The regular army of
the United States was engaged on the Canadian frontier so citizens organized their own companies of militia to defend their
financial and personal interests. In 1813, Major General Samuel Smith prepared the Third Division of the Maryland Militia
and by September of 1814 as the British sailed up the Chesapeake toward the Patapsco, he had amassed close to 16,000
troops.® The British had just finished burning the United States capital in Washington D.C. and was planning on securing
their victory by capturing Baltimore, the prize of the Chesapeake.” The citizen soldiers of Baltimore were preparing to ward
off the enemy approaching from either the east or south resting largely on the harbor defense at Fort McHenry.* Knowing
that it was likely the British would approach Baltimore from the south, Smith ordered General John Stricker and his 3rd
Brigade of about 3200 militia down the North Point Road to the Bread and Cheese Creek in order to stall the British on their
march to Baltimore. On the morning of September 12, 1814, the British army, led by Major General Robert Ross, marched
up the North Point Road, stopped for breakfast and burned the Todd farmhouse, confident in their believed knowledge that
the militia would disperse at their gunfire.” Although the militia did eventually pull back to Hampstead Hill to reorganize
after their engagement, the citizen soldiers dealt a significant blow to the British army with the death of Ross from a bullet
wound. Stricker’s forces also caused the British soldiers to stay on the field and camp for the night which further slowed
down their progress so that Ross’ boast of being able to “dine in Baltimore” that evening would not come to fruition."® The
battle of Baltimore climaxed with the bombardment of Fort McHenry on September 13-14 1814 and with it came the poem
written by Baltimore lawyer, Francis Scott Key, inspired by the flag still flying at Fort McHenry following the bombardment.
The poem called “The Star Spangled Banner” would eventually be adopted as the national anthem in 1931 due to the efforts
of Mrs. Ella Virginia Houck Holloway, the granddaughter of Dr. Jacob Houck, whose generous gift of land became Battle
Acre."
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Although the first monument commemorating Baltimore’s role in the War of 1812 was erected in 1815, Battle Acre was not
established until the 25th anniversary of the war in 1839. The North Point battle had been remembered in 1817 with the
erection of the Aquilla Randall Monument located further down North Point Road. President John Quincy Adams also
visited North Point in 1827 to see and hear about the battle that had involved so many brave citizen soldiers.”? Although
many subsequent United States Presidents would come to visit Fort McHenry, Adams’ visit to the North Point battlefield is
the only presidential visit to date.” The celebration in 1839 was grand and although the President and Vice President of the
United States could not attend the ceremonies at North Point, several cabinet members, generals and the governor rode the
steamboat from Baltimore to Bear Creek in order to participate in the events scheduled that day. They were accompanied by
the Fort McHenry flag from 1814. The main event was the cornerstone laying at Battle Acre which was to occupy a 1 acre
parcel of land deeded to the State of Maryland for $1 by Doctor Jacob Houck, owner of the surrounding farm. The deed
described the parcel as, “constituting a part of the North Point Battle Ground for the purpose of creating a monument
thereon.”" General McDonald delivered an address to the crowd which was punctuated by the insertion into the cavity of the
cornerstone a list of officers and privates involved in the Battle of North Point and Fort McHenry, lists of the present
members of the military corps of the city, a newspaper of the day, coins and other miscellaneous items."” Although the land
had been acquired, no funds were ever secured for the construction of the actual monument. By November of 1860,
Benjamin J. Lossing commented about the area occupied by the Battle Ground house that surrounded the comerstone, “In a
field adjoining it we saw a rough-hewn block of granite; with a square hollow in it, which was pointed out as the cornerstone
of a monument which it is proposed to erect on the field of strife.”’* As time went on, no formal monument materialized
although a memorial was completed in Baltimore City in 1873 for Daniel Wells and Henry Gough McComas, privates in the
Maryland Militia and both killed at the Battle of North Point. They were thought to have been the shooters of Major General
Ross on the battlefield."” John Thomas Scharf noted in his book about the history of Baltimore in 1881 that, “The monument
has never been erected, but there is a plain slab of stone marking the spot. Around the stone are the remains of the old
intrenchments, and near by is an old log hut bearing the marks of cannon and musket-balls.”*® Attempts to raise money by
the old defenders failed to produce enough funds for the actual monument and eventually the cornerstone with its valuable
contents disappeared from the spot. It was said that local people often used the acre for their vegetable gardens. In 1898,
William F. Pentz tried and failed to have $10,000 appropriated for a monument on the site and have the land conveyed to the
Society of the War of 1812 so that they could complete the task.” In 1907, an article in the Baltimore Sun discussed Battle
Acre and Dr. Houck’s donation to the state leading Mrs. Holloway’s sister, Mrs. William F. Pentz, to write a lengthy letter to
the editor with the intent of correcting some inaccuracies. “In 1902 my husband, Dr. William F. Pentz, who was a delegate
from the First Legislative District, presented a bill for the erection of the monument. ..it was merely a piece of spitework that
the bill was withheld in the Senate after passing the House.”” In spite of various efforts, nothing happened with the
monument until the 1812 centennial celebrations, 75 years after Dr. Houck deeded the acre to the State of Maryland. In
1913, the National Star Spangled Banner Centennial Commission was established in order to coordinate the celebrations
scheduled for September 6-13 the following year. The state legislature appropriated $75,000 with Baltimore City adding an
additional $50,000 for the event.?’ With the urging of Ella Virginia Houck Holloway, who was also involved with the
Daughters of the War of 1812, the state agreed to rehabilitate the Battle Acre site and finish the monument.”

Steps were taken yesterday to put the North Point battle field in good
condition before September. To inclose (sic) the memorial acre owned

by the State the city will be requested to donate the iron railing which stood
in front of the Polytechnic Institute on North Avenue, but was removed in
cutting Calvert street through the block.”

In July of 1914, the railing was taken down and removed by contractor Samuel T. Wilson at a cost of $1370. In the place of
the old railing at the Polytechnic Institute, it was indicated that the school site would be re-graded and beautified under a plan
prepared by Frederick Law Olmstead.* Lombardy trees and other shrubs were planted around the re-located fence. Plans
for the dedication of “Dr. Houck’s Acre” was a part of the week long celebrations for the centennial and was scheduled for
September 13, 1914. There was also an unveiling of the tablets that detailed the main events of the engagement; they would
decorate the monument located in the center of the acre site. According to reports, more than 1000 people attended the event
with hundreds lining the road.” After the dedication ceremony in 1914, Battle Acre again suffered from neglect. In 1939, for
the centennial of the Battle Acre site, it was noted that many of the trees and plantings had since died although the Baltimore
Sun indicated that the site still “presents sufficient dignity and distinction to induce an occasional traveler along the North
Point road to stop, enter the inclosure (sic) and read the inscriptions on the marker reminding him that he is on historic
ground.”” Topping the monument was a small cannon that was likely one of the several that had been used for the defense of
Baltimore during the war and obtained by the Society of the War of 1812 from Baltimore City.”” A note from the Mayor of
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Baltimore’s report on the monuments erected as a result of the centennial indicated, "Battle Acre enclosed by an iron fence
contributed by the Public School Commissioners of Baltimore from the Polytechnic grounds, and marked by a War of '12
cannon, with two tablets suitably inscribed. By Centennial Commission.””® The site continued to be the location for annual
Defenders’ Day observances and other memorial events although a photograph taken in 1946 shows the monument
surrounded by tall weeds. The fence had also been allowed to rust and was sagging.”” In 1962, the site was restored by the
State Board of Public Works with the directive that the State Roads Commission be the agency responsible for its
maintenance. Based on photographs, it appears that it was at this point that the flagstone terrace and paths were added. By
1971, the care of the park was under the management of the military department of the State which had been confirmed by
Ben R. Wormer, the president of the Dundalk-Patapsco Neck Historical Society. This led to another organized clean up of
the park. It may have been during this time that some new pieces of fencing were integrated to replace sections that could not
be salvaged. Issues relating to maintenance persisted despite multiple efforts to hold the State accountable. Baltimore
County obtained title to the site in 1977 at the urging of local citizens.” In 1978, Battle Acre became part of the newly
created Baltimore County Landmarks List, the site being among the first designated by the Baltimore County Council.”

Site Description:

Situated on the south side of North Point Road, Battle Acre is roughly bounded by Trappe Road to the west, Wallace Road to
the east and Wallford Drive to the south. North Point Battlefield State Park is located on the north side of North Point Road
slightly northwest of the parcel. A strip mall and parking lot abut the site on the west, a vacant Baltimore County owned lot
is located to the south and residential housing is situated on the east side.

The site is an acre which is generally flat and enclosed by an iron fence in fair condition, some sections require repair and
others have been replaced with modem fencing . Each comer features a rectangular stone post. The site is accessible from
North Point Road via an entrance gate flanked with a pair of concrete gateposts topped with cannon balls. The gateposts
have suffered some vehicle damage although they recently have been stabilized. A flagstone sidewalk runs from the entrance
to a raised diamond shaped flagstone terrace accessible by two steps that supports the monument. The monument itself is of
rusticated stone block and topped by a small cannon. Memorial tablets were once bolted to at least three sides of the block
but have been removed. At least one survives and is in storage. An aluminum flagpole is also located to the south of the
monument on the terrace.
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Road (Battle 18_02.tif
Acre)
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5. 3219 North Point | BA-0636_2013-04- Monument, south facade.
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6. 3219 North Point | BA-0636_2013-04- Monument, east fagade.
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7. 3219 North Point | BA-0636_2013-04- Monument plaza, looking south.
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8. 3219 North Point | BA-0636_2013-04- Front gates, looking north.
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CHECK ONE

—ORIGINAL SITE
—MOVED DATE

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Battle Acre is ¢s its name implies, an acre of land, enclosed by iron

fencing and entered via concrete gaieposts topped with cannon balls. The

ground is mostly in grass, and very level. In the center of the compound is a large

flagstone terrace which supports an enormous surticated stone block bearing

memorial tablets and a small canncn. There is also a flagpole, too small

for an acre park, and also bent from its vertical alignment.

The fence was

second-hand wvhen installed in 1914 and had served the Blind Asylum on North

Avenue.

In July, 1977, tae grass was cut, and the litter situation was mostly

under control.
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __ RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC s __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-15399 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION L miutary —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —Music _—_THEATER
X1800-1899 —COMMERCE —_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES Hedicated 183%9, fenced 191BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Battle icre is a small partof the field where Daltimore's citizen Soldiers"
--the term was used at the time--stood their ground before the advancing British

« All the rest of the battlefield has been overrun by row houses and suburban
sprawl in the last few decades. The part of the field that survives was directly
in front of tne position held by the Fifth Regiment of llaryland iilitia during
the afternoon of September 12, 1814. The Fifth-held, but it must be admitted .
that the Fift,~first fled.

The battle area was not forgotten by the origiral combattants, as witnessed
by the erection of the Aquilla Randall liomwment fariher down North Point Road
in 1817. Iumerous engravings and lithographs celebrated tiie 0ld Defenders, and the
Battleground Hotel (distinct from the lionument House) helped maric the spot. Back
in Ule city itself, the Battle hiomument in Calvert Street north of Fayette was nuu
up in 1815 and made Baltimore the "lLiomumental City."

President John Quincy Adams visited the scene cn October 16, 1827, and recorced
it in his diary. The next day's paper reported tne event.

The President left the City Hotel yesterday morning,
about eight o'clock, accompanied by a number of citizens,
on a visit t» the Battle ground at North Foint; and
after an exanination of the various points of this
interesting spot, rendered additionally sb by the explana-
tions of those who had a personal share in the dangers
of the day, —- returned to the city at-one. (1)

Baltimore made a great event of the 25th anniversary of the battle in 1839, znd
the newspapers for the 12th of September listed the order of march dovmiown
to the Bond Street wharf for a steamboat excursion to 3ear Creelr; roon had
been reserved for both the President and Vice President of the United States. (2)

As reported later, the city had to do without the two top officers, but the
flotilla of seven streawboats carried two cabinct officers and two Jjustices
of the Supreme Court, the governor, and at least three generals. Their destination
vas Battle Acre and their mission the laying of a cornerstone. The Fort llcHenry
flag from 1814 was displayed on the rostrum. :

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The day before, the one-acre site had been deeded to the State of liaryland
Yy Dr. Jacob Houck, ovner of the surrounding farm. ior one dollar, Dr. Houck
conveyed to the State part of the tract called Swan Harbor, "constituting a part
of the North Point Battle Ground for the purpose of erecting a lionument thereon."

As the daily paper reported:

The procession havirg formed around the foundation of the
lMonument, the veneratle Ilajor Generzl licDorald, aided by a
soldier of the Revoluition, General T.3. Stansbury, Governor Grason,
General Torman, and cihers proceeded to the cornerstone, in doing which
General l’cDonald delivered a brief and pertinent address. He then deposited
in its cavity an official list of all the officers and privates who were
in the Battle of Xorta Point and Fort llcEerry, lists of the »nresent

members of the military corps of the city, the newsparer of the day, coins é&c.

The ceremony cnncluded, a national salute vas fired by the artillery
and a feu de joie by the whole line of infentry . . . .

General B.C., Howard, the Orator of the Day, addressed the
assembled multitude Zor about an hour and & haif. (4)

But nothing happened at Eattle Acre to justify the excursion, the bands, the
speeches, and the drowvming of one steamboat passenger. No funde were appropriated
by the General Assembly for the monument. On his tour of lovember, 1860, Benson
J. Lossing mentioned the hostelry, the Battle Ground House, and added

In a field adjoining it we saw a rough-hewrn block of
granite; with a square kollow in it, which was pointed cut
as the cornerstone of z mormument which it is provosed
to erect on the field ol strife. This was on the right
of Long Log Lane going out . . . (5)

Years later, it was recalled that Iliss Long, keeper of "a tavern" kept the
grounds clean for a period of time., ZEventually the cornerstone and its contents
vanished. Local people laid our their vegetable gardens on the acre. (6)

Dr, Houck, who had donated the land, was recalled as never practicing his
profession but as mamufacturing a patent remedy called a "panacea." Each year
he entertained the 0ld Defenders at his farm on Swann's Creek,"Houck's Pavillion."

i e e Al
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Schar? in 1881 stated:

The monument has®never been erected, but there is a plain slab of stone
marking the spot. Around the stone are the remains of the old intrencrnents, ’
.and nearby is an old log hut dearing the marks of cannon and musket-balls. (7)

A Sunday feature article of 1507 described the spot near the former "Houck's
Pavillion."

As one goes dovm the XNorth Point Road, he will notice on the right hand
margin immediately after passing Ilr. Lang's house, two small granite markers,
a dozen rods apart., These with two other in the field mark the acre invested
by iir. Houck, and in the cernter of the space thus enclosed will discover, il he
seaches carefully, a tiny mound only a few inches higher than the adjacent soil
and almost hidden by vegetation. =
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Tiis is the foundation ¢ “le proposed monunent, shadowed by peach trees
and curcrounded by standing cerr. (8)

Iz : not until the 75th anniversary of his donation andéd the 100the anniversery
of the ~ -~title that anything was done about the park. Dr. Houcz's granddaughter
had tu .:i out to be an active patriot—perhaps the most visizle ever——Irs. Heuben
Ross Holloway. In 1914, Mrs. Holloway reminded the State that it ovmed the
ground and prevailed on the Star Spangled Banner Commission to make the wasteland
into a park. '

The Commission, founded to organize the celebration of the Centennial of
the anthemn, ' _
put up a fence around the acre and erected a large memorial stone--
apparently a stone distinct from that of 1839. Admittadly, tre fence was
previously ovmed, having been removed from the Blind Asylum on Jorth Avernue which
was then being replaced by the new buildings of Folytechnic Irsitutute. Lombardy
and other shrubs were planted around the fence.

In the week-long festivities, Sunday, September 13 at 11:3) a.m. was marked op
the official programs with the entry

North Point Battlefield
Dedication of "Dr. Houck's Acre'" in commemoration
of the last importa1t engagement before Peace was
. declared. Unveilinz of tablets. (9)

By 1933, many of the trees and plantings had died but 'the spo% presents sufficient
lignity and distinction o induce an occasional traveler along to the North Point Road
to stop, enter the inclocure and read the inscriptions . . ." (10)

Keeping the plot up always seemed a good thing

to avoid and periodically an outraged citizen

would sound off against the disgrace of it all.

In 1947, fourth and fifth graders from Bast Baliinmore
went on a history field trip to Battle Acre and could
barely find the cannon for the weeds. . They vwroie a
letter to local papers and the notoriety resultei in
a general clean up. (11)

The Enoch Pratt Library's vertical file on "War of 1812" contains numerous
newspaper clippings abou* the acre, many of them letters protesiing weeds and litter,
and lack of gratitude to the fallen. In 1962, the State Board of Public Vorks
restored the Battle Acre and instructed the State Roads Commission to maintain it.
The roads agency cleaned ti up at least anmually over the next seven years, as
reported by their public relations direcor, George A. Zlliott, 34. (12)

About 1971, Ben R. Viomer, president of the Dundalk-Patapsco Neck Fistorical
Society went through a lengthy correspondence with various arms of the State,
and eventually discovered that the lilitary Department was res-onsible for main-
taining the park, and another clean-up was effected by the citizen soldiers of
the present.
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Two rears later, when lir. Womer “rought out his society's book The Neck, he

vas in':

-iewed by Isaac Rehert of the Sunt

-Battle Acres momument. "I got proof that monument belongs to the State.
But we've had a helluva time getting them to clean it up."

In Julvys 1977, various citizens of the eastern county interested in preservation
and history proposed that the county acquire title to the park and place its maintenance
under the Department of Recreation and Parks.

NOTES:
1. Baltimore dmeriean, Gctober 17, 1827, p. 2, col. 1. Also, JQA's diary, 7:336.
2. "Twelfth of September," American, September 12, 1839, p. 2, col.5.
3. Baltimore City Deeds, TK 292:24%6.
4. "The Twelfth of September," American, September 14, 1839, p. 2.
5. Benson J. Lossing, Pictorial Field Book of the War of 1812 (MNew York, 1868)
+ 6. "Centennial of 'Battle Acre,'" Sun, August 20, 1939.
T. T.J. Scharf, History of Baltimore City and Countv (Philadelphia, 1881), n. 933.
8. Lewis Beeman Borvme, Rev., "Battle of North Point in Legend and Tradit ion n
Sun, Scptember_B, 1907, p. 13.
9. Frank A. 0'Conrell, National Starnanangled Baaner Centennial (Baltirore,
1914), p. 113.
10. "Centennial of 'Battle Acre,'" Sun, August 20, 1939.
11. Vayne Hardin, "Ghost Soldiers of 1814 Vouldn't Recognize Site," Evening Sun,
April 4, 1972, p. Cl.
12, "How It Turned Out," Evening Sun, April 2, 1969.
13. Isaac Rehert, "Patapsco Neck History Buffs Put Out Book on Their Area."

Sun, July 17, 1973, p. B-1
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1.0

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIFTION

Bg on SV side of road ... to North Point ...
56 ;B 12.7 perches
523 A 12.7 Perches
N66%< 12.7 perches

thence by straight line ... to begining

o ———

LIST ALL STATES AND (-OUNTIES 'FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY- BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
none none

STATE COUNTY

[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME/TITLE 9dohn LicGrain Gecorwedecrrrnay, Liwd imens Pecseeomn 7ren) (brvrtriseor]
ORGANIZATION Byt ryprops (Corr¥ ; DATE .
Office of Planning and Zoning July 2977 '
STREET & NUMBER . . TELEPHONE
401 Bosley Avenue 494-35:95
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Towson ) Harylamd 21204

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. ;

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 =
(301) 267-1438
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BA-635 Aquilla Randall Monument (North Point Battle Monument)
3970 Old North Point Road (MD 20), Dundalk

BA-636 Battle Acre & Monument
Old North Point Road (MD 20), Dundalk

BA-2187 Bread & Cheese Creek Battle Monument
Opposite 2400 Old North Point Road (MD 20), Dundalk
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